



	<p>Plus Lapsed 12 members</p> <p>Recent expenditure was cost of Reunion Dinner at the Pavilion on Northbourne \$1050 paid 12 Aug 2016 and the bar bill expected to be \$500.00.</p> <p>Merchandise.</p> <table> <tr> <td>Assn Car Decals</td> <td>- stock: 281 – Cost \$759.</td> <td>ROI is \$957</td> <td>– Surplus <b>\$198</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Nasho ribbons</td> <td>- stock 73 -Cost \$300</td> <td>ROI is \$135</td> <td>– <b>Short \$165</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td>Caps/Hats</td> <td>- stock: 19 caps/23 hats/5 surf. Cost @ \$1654 -</td> <td>ROI is \$2425</td> <td>Surplus <b>\$771</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>Polos</b></td> <td>cost 50 x \$2217 sold 15x \$30</td> <td>ROI is \$450</td> <td>– <b>Short \$715</b></td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>Tee Shirt</b></td> <td>cost 50 x \$ 890 sold 12x \$25</td> <td>ROI is \$300</td> <td>– <b>Short \$590</b></td> </tr> </table> <p>( 40 additional Polos in larger sizes were recd @ cost of \$1052)</p> <p>Moved George Lane                      Second Spike Chase                      Against Nil                      Accepted</p>	Assn Car Decals	- stock: 281 – Cost \$759.	ROI is \$957	– Surplus <b>\$198</b>	Nasho ribbons	- stock 73 -Cost \$300	ROI is \$135	– <b>Short \$165</b>	Caps/Hats	- stock: 19 caps/23 hats/5 surf. Cost @ \$1654 -	ROI is \$2425	Surplus <b>\$771</b>	<b>Polos</b>	cost 50 x \$2217 sold 15x \$30	ROI is \$450	– <b>Short \$715</b>	<b>Tee Shirt</b>	cost 50 x \$ 890 sold 12x \$25	ROI is \$300	– <b>Short \$590</b>	
Assn Car Decals	- stock: 281 – Cost \$759.	ROI is \$957	– Surplus <b>\$198</b>																			
Nasho ribbons	- stock 73 -Cost \$300	ROI is \$135	– <b>Short \$165</b>																			
Caps/Hats	- stock: 19 caps/23 hats/5 surf. Cost @ \$1654 -	ROI is \$2425	Surplus <b>\$771</b>																			
<b>Polos</b>	cost 50 x \$2217 sold 15x \$30	ROI is \$450	– <b>Short \$715</b>																			
<b>Tee Shirt</b>	cost 50 x \$ 890 sold 12x \$25	ROI is \$300	– <b>Short \$590</b>																			
Item 5	<p><b>Presidents report.</b></p> <p>Allen expressed his appreciation to the:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Representation of 131 Veterans and partners Ron and Margaret Mason, Bert and Mary Blink, John Blake, George Lane, Ged Carroll, Spike Chase, Ray Smith at the reception in the Great Hall of Parliament House on Wednesday evening 17<sup>th</sup> August 216..</li> <li>• He confirmed the agenda we had circulated previously detailing the events that were available namely the Remembrance Service Anzac Parade Memorial 1000Hrs and the main event being the 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary reunion Dinner at the Pavilion 1900 for 1930Hrs</li> <li>• Allen also thanked Bert for co-ordinating the event on the Associations behalf and being “our man on the ground” in the ACT. Also for stimulating interest around the event among the local veteran community.</li> </ul>																					
Item 6	<p><b>Public Officer Report.</b></p> <p>As Vic is absent no report is provided.</p>																					
Item 7	<p><b>Webmaster Update.</b></p> <p>Bob is on the road to this venue consequently no report is available.</p> <p>Possible shortcomings on Modx are causing concern. Informed information suggests that a change to Firefox browser will correct any issues.</p>																					
Item 8	<p>Canberra Programme</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• See President’s report above.</li> </ul>																					
Item 9	<p><b>General Business</b></p> <p>Ron raised the issue of the placement of the North Fort Radar. He confirmed that the Philip Island Museum is still most interested in displaying it and is awaiting final Accreditation which will clear any hurdles that may bar the move there. Then we need to clear any obstacles from our end and instigate the move.</p> <p>The museum will have an Open Day in November 2016 – actual date TBA.</p>																					

Item 10	<p><b>Next General meeting</b> will be on:  Chair : Bert Blink Allen will be O'Seas.</p> <p>September 20<sup>th</sup> 2016 at 11.00 AM</p> <p>Canley Heights RSL and Sporting Club  26 Humphries Rd Wakeley NSW 2176</p> <p><b>PHONE [02] 9604 9975</b> or  <i>Sec/Treas</i> 0437 361 602</p>	
Item 11	Meeting Closed 12.26 PM .	
	Signed Allen Morley	Chairman

#### Addendum A

#### 131Locators Meeting Action Items June 2016 Prior Action Items

1. Due to new planned expenditure in the short term the following projects have been deferred. **Ongoing** Suggestions - George Lane suggested 2 x \$500 scholarships be offered to a Locator's family annually.

#### Current Meeting Topics

1. Relocation of North Head Radar
2. 131 Bty flag project
3. North Head Flagstone paver dedication date

#### Updates **Completed** on Prior Action Items

1. Note: Meeting Minutes are now on the website in Members only area requiring password access.